

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 261 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances  
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: License Fees Generally.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 261.10 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**261.10. Payment in advance required.** Every applicant for any license required under this Code shall pay to the city finance officer, at the time of making application, the full amount of the annual license fee or such portion thereof as is required by the particular chapter of this Code pertaining to the particular license. License fees for licenses that are required under Titles 3 (Air Pollution and Environmental Protection), 4 (Animals and Fowl), 10 (Food Code), 11 (Health and Sanitation), 12 (Housing), 13 (Licenses and Business Regulations) and 14 (Liquor and Beer) are as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. The applicant shall file the receipt for such payment with the application for the license. The applicant shall also pay any taxes as required in Chapter 259 of this Code.

Section 2. That Chapter 261 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances be amended by adding thereto a new Section 261.15 to read as follows:

**261.15. Reinstatement fee following license revocation.** In addition to any other license fee required, the applicant shall pay a fee of one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) upon application for a license or license permit following revocation of any license, license permit, or provisional license previously issued by the department of licenses and consumer services to any of the following: the applicant; the person, partnership, or corporation in whose name the license is being sought; or to any person, partnership, or corporation which shares a beneficial interest in the business for which the license is being sought and a business for which a license, license permit or provisional license was previously revoked.

Section 3. That Section 261.20 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**261.20. Late pPenalties for late application.** ~~If the applicant does not apply for a license within ten (10) days after commencing business, or for renewal within ten (10) days after expiration of the license, the annual license fee shall be increased by twenty (20) percent if application is made within one calendar month after the due date, and by an additional ten (10) percent for each following month up to a maximum of fifty (50) percent penalty for late filing~~ In the event any application is granted which has not been filed on or before the application deadline, before the license can be issued the applicant shall pay an additional fee in the amount of twenty (20) percent of the fee as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule, in addition to the regular license fee as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule, in addition to the regular license fee before the license can be issues.

Section 4. That Section 261.60 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**261.60. Annual fee adjustment.** Prior to ~~August~~ September 1 of each year, the appropriate committee of the city council shall conduct a public hearing to consider the adjustment of all license fees for the subsequent calendar year to reflect changes in administrative and enforcement costs in accordance with appropriate economic indicators as determined by the city council or committee.

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 265 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Special Permits for Specific Businesses and Uses.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Chapter 265 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances be amended by adding thereto a new Section 265.40 to read as follows:

**265.40. When licenses expire and fees.** Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on September first of each year. The license fees shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule.

Section 2. That Section 265.250 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**265.250. Licenses.** No person, copartnership or corporation shall operate a car wash without first obtaining a license for such operation pursuant to application made in the form prescribed by the department of licenses and consumer services. In order to be eligible for such a license for an existing car-wash establishment the applicant must comply with the standards and rules established by the city engineer. The license of any licensee may be revoked for failure to comply with such standards and rules. ~~The annual license fee shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule, and the license shall expire on the first day of September.~~

Section 3. That Section 265.305 of the above-entitled ordinance be and is hereby repealed.

~~**265.305. Renewal procedure.** An application for renewal of a permit shall be filed on forms provided by the director of licenses and consumer services. The director of licenses and consumer services shall immediately transmit the same to the appropriate committee of the city council, whereupon the application may be summarily acted upon by said committee and referred to the city council for immediate action.~~

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 266 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances  
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Rental Halls.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 266.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**266.30. Fee.** The fee for a ~~new rental hall license application and for annual renewal of a rental hall license~~ shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule.

Section 2. That Section 266.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**266.40. ~~License expiration~~ When licenses expire.** ~~All annual licenses~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on ~~January 31~~ February first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 267 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances  
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Amusements.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 267.10 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.10. License required When licenses expire.** ~~No person shall keep or maintain for the use of the public for a fee any of the instrumentalities or places listed in this article without being licensed under this article~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire on October first of each year.

Section 2. That Section 267.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.30. Skating rinks.** The annual license fee for a skating rink, ice or roller, shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. ~~Such license shall expire October first of each year.~~ No person shall keep or maintain for the use of the public for a fee a skating rink without being licensed under this article.

Section 3. That Section 267.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.40. Amusement places for games of skill.** The annual license fee for amusement places for games of skill that are not coin-operated shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. No person shall keep or maintain for the use of the public for a fee any amusement place for games of skill without being licensed under this article. This applies to places where balls or missiles of any kind are thrown or shot at any type of target, but does not apply to places otherwise licensed under this chapter. ~~Such license shall expire November first of each year.~~

Section 4. That Section 267.50 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.50. Circuses.** The license fee for a circus shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. No person shall keep or maintain for the use of the public for a fee any circus without being licensed under this article.

Section 5. That Section 267.70 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.70. Children's rides.** The license fee for children's rides, not otherwise licensed, and the license fee for any animal which is used to give rides to children or is used to power a vehicle which is used to give rides to children shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. Unless otherwise licensed, no person shall keep or

maintain for the use of the public for a fee rides to children without having been licensed under this article. No person shall keep or maintain for the use of the public for a fee any animal which is used to give rides to children or is used to power a vehicle which is used to give rides to children without being licensed under this article.

Section 6. That Section 267.160 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.160. Expiration; date When licenses expire.** All licenses hereunder ~~Licenses issued under this article~~ shall expire on December first of each year.

Section 7. That Section 267.410 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.410. ~~Application for license~~ License required.** Any person desiring to be licensed hereunder shall apply to the director of licenses and consumer services on forms to be provided by the director of licenses and consumer services, giving such information as may be required No person shall own or operate a bowling alley without being licensed under this article.

Section 8. That Chapter 267 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances be amended by adding thereto a new Section 267.450 to read as follows:

**267.450. When licenses expire.** Licenses issued under this article shall expire on April first of each year.

Section 9. That Section 267.610 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.610. ~~License expiration~~ When licenses expire.** All licenses Licenses issued under this article shall expire on November 4 first of each year.

Section 10. That Section 267.660 of the above-entitled ordinance be and is hereby repealed.

**267.660. ~~License renewals.~~** Any licensee desiring a renewal of license shall make application therefor not less ten (10) days prior to the expiration of the license then in force. If the application is not made within the time specified, the applicant shall be required to pay an additional fee as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule.

Section 11. That Section 267.862 (e) of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.862 Class B licenses.**

(e) Upon the request of the director of the department of licenses and consumer services, a restaurant required to obtain a Class B license shall file an audit or statement of account showing that its gross revenues from the sale of food and nonalcoholic beverages meet the sixty (60) per cent requirement contained herein. The filing of a false or fraudulent audit or statement of account shall be grounds for revocation, or suspension, or refusal to renew of any liquor, wine or beer license.

Section 12. That Section 267.863 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.863. Class C license.** A place that is not licensed for on-sale liquor, wine or beer and which has more than three (3) but not more than six (6) amusement devices shall obtain a Class C license. Each licensee holding a Class C license under this article shall strictly observe the following conditions. Failure to observe these conditions shall be grounds for suspension, or revocation or refusal to renew of a license granted pursuant to this article:

(a) A manager at least twenty-one (21) years of age shall be on the premises at all times.

(b) The licensee and employees and agents shall adhere to the provisions of section 395.50 of this Code relating to minors. No licensee or employees or agents shall knowingly permit a minor to be present on the premises in violation of curfew laws, nor knowingly permit a person under the age of seventeen (17) years to be present on the premises when school is in session unless on a valid excused absence.

Section 13. That Section 267.870 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.870. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** Licenses issued under this article shall expire on October first of each year.

Section 14. That Section 267.970 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.970. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** Licenses issued under this article shall expire on November first of each year.

Section 15. That Section 267.1150 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.1150. Denial, revocation or non-renewal of license application.** An application for a license hereunder may be denied, and a license may be revoked ~~or not renewed~~, after notice and opportunity for hearing thereon, for any of the following reasons:

- (1) The application contains material omissions, or false, fraudulent or deceptive statements.
- (2) The premises are operated in such a manner as to be a public nuisance as provided by this Code or by Minnesota Statutes, Sections 609.74 and 609.745.
- (3) The applicant is not in compliance with one (1) or more of the provisions of this article.
- (4) The proposed operation is in violation of any federal, state or local law or ordinance including, but not limited to, any law relating to zoning, building maintenance, fire prevention, health or safety.

- (5) A complete application has not been filed within sixty (60) days of the submission of a partial application.
- (6) The applicant, including any partners, officers, shareholders or on-site manager, if applicable, fails to prohibit the sale, possession, display or consumption of liquor, beer or controlled substances on the premises or in any parking lot under the control of the licensee, unless authorized pursuant to a temporary on-sale liquor license as provided for in section 362.35 of this Code, or a temporary on-sale beer license as provided for in section 366.40 of this Code, or a temporary on-sale wine license as provided for in section 363.41 of this Code.
- (7) The applicant, including any partners, officers, shareholders or on-site manager, if applicable, owes outstanding administrative fees imposed for Code violations.

Section 16. That Section 267.1160 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.1160. When licenses expire.** ~~All annual licenses~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire on April first of each year.

Section 17. That Section 267.1220 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.1220. ~~Application for license~~ When licenses expire.** ~~Any person desiring to be licensed shall apply to the director of licenses and consumer services on forms to be provided by the director of licenses and consumer services, giving such information as may be required~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire on April first of each year.

Section 18. That Section 267.1350 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.1350. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** ~~Each license~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire on April 4 first of each year.

Section 19. That Section 267.1730 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.1730. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** Licenses issued under this article shall expire on October first of each year.

Section 20. That Section 267.1860 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.1860. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** ~~All licenses~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire on October first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 269 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Asphalt Shingle and Roofing Material Manufacture.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 269.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**269.30. License fee.** The annual fee for each such license shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule, ~~and shall be paid into the city treasury before the issuance of the license.~~ In case any such license be applied for and issued subsequent to the first day of December of any license year, the license fee to be paid therefor shall be prorated quarterly.

Section 2. That Section 269.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**269.40. ~~Expiration date; transferability~~ When licenses expire.** ~~Each such license granted, pursuant to the provisions of this chapter, shall be Licenses issued by the city council and under this chapter shall terminate expire on the first day of December first of each year, next succeeding the issuance of same, unless sooner revoked or forfeited, and shall not be transferable or assignable.~~

AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 271 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Auctions and Auctioneers.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 271.60 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**271.60. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** ~~Each license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on October first of each year.

AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 272 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Resin Manufacturing.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 272.70 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**272.70. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** ~~Each license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on July 1st first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 277 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances  
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Building Trades Licenses.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 277.2330 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**277.2330. Expiration When licenses expire.** ~~Each license~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire and terminate on December 4 first next succeeding issuance, unless sooner revoked or forfeited of each year.

Section 2. That Section 277.2530 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**277.2530. Expiration When licenses expire; transfer.** ~~Each such license shall terminate~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire on December first next succeeding the issuance of the same, unless sooner revoked or forfeited of each year. The license shall not be transferable or assignable.

Section 3. That Chapter 277 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances be amended by adding thereto a new Section 277.2575 to read as follows:

**277.2575. When licenses expire.** Licenses issued under this article shall expire on December first of each year.

Section 4. That Section 277.2690 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**277.2690. Expiration When licenses expire.** ~~Each such license shall terminate~~ Licenses issued under this article shall expire on December first next succeeding issuance of the same, unless sooner revoked or forfeited of each year.

Section 5. That Section 277.2980 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**277.2980. Application required.** Every licensee must complete the application form provided by the licenses and consumer services division. The application form shall contain all information required by the licenses and consumer services division, including, but not limited to:

- (a) The name, residence address and telephone number of the applicant;
- (b) The name of the residential specialty contracting establishment, its address and telephone number;

(c) Whether the applicant is a person, corporation or partnership:

(1) If the applicant is a corporation, the state of incorporation and the names, home addresses and telephone numbers of all officers and directors;

(2) If the applicant is a partnership, the names, home addresses and telephone numbers of all partners;

(d) The number of employees;

(e) The federal and state tax withholding numbers and the unemployment insurance account number.

Section 6. That Section 277.3000 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**277.3000. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** ~~All Class A and B licenses previously Licenses issued under this article shall expire upon their first renewal date following the adoption of this chapter. All residential specialty contractor licenses shall expire on December first of each year subject to renewal year to year thereafter.~~

Section 7. That Section 277.3060 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**277.3060. Denial, suspension, revocation of license.** A license to conduct, operate, engage in and transact a residential specialty contracting business as a residential specialty contractor may be denied, suspended, or revoked ~~or renewal refused~~ by the city council for any one or more of the following reasons:

(1) Fraud, misrepresentation or bribery in securing a license.

(2) The making of any false statement as to a material matter in any application for a license.

(3) The business transactions by the contractor have been marked by a practice of failure to perform its contracts.

(4) Failure to display the license or job site notice as provided in this article.

(5) Violation of any provisions of this article, or of any rule or regulation or city law within the scope of regulating a residential specialty contracting business for the protection of consumers.

(6) Violations by the residential specialty contractor and/or person acting under the direction and control of the residential specialty contractor, or any federal, state or municipal law arising out of and within the scope of business conducted by the residential specialty contractor.

(7) Failure to pay any final civil judgment arising out of the residential specialty contracting business issued by a court of competent jurisdiction.

(8) For just cause.



AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 278 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Heating, Ventilating and Air Conditioning, Gasfitting, Oil, Plumber/Gas Fitter, Refrigeration and Steam and Hot Water Installers.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 278.250 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**278.250. ~~Expiration; transfer~~ When licenses expire.** ~~Each contractor license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on December 4, next succeeding the ~~issuance. first of each year~~ Contractor licenses shall not be transferable.

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 279 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances  
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Christmas Tree Dealers.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 279.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**279.30. Grounds for denial ~~or non-renewal~~.** A Christmas tree dealer's license may be denied ~~or renewal-refused~~ for any one (1) or more of the following reasons:

- (1) Fraud, misrepresentation, or bribery in securing a license.
- (2) The making of any false statement as to or omission of any material matter in any application for a license.
- (3) Previous failure to restore a lot to its original condition as required by section ~~279.70~~ 279.35.
- (4) Failure to comply with any other provision of this chapter or chapter 259 or any rule or regulation or city law within the scope of regulating a Christmas tree dealer for the protection of the public.

Section 2. That Section 279.50 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**279.50. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** ~~All licenses~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on December first of each year.

AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 281 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Tobacco Dealers.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 281.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**281.40. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** All licenses Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on April first of each year.

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 283 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances  
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Courtesy Benches.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 283.50 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**283.50. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire.** All licenses Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on January first of each year.

Section 2. That Section 283.60 of the above-entitled ordinance be and is hereby repealed.

**283.60. ~~Renewal application.~~** ~~If plans and specifications of the bench, or advertising matter, or location of the bench, are not to be changed, the application for renewal shall be sufficient if the applicant gives his or her name and address, and the location and number of the bench for which renewal license is desired. If the original consent of the owner of the land or lessee upon the premises abutting that portion of the street where the bench is located granted to the license holder the continuing right to maintain such bench, the application may so state, and renewed consent shall not be required.~~

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 285 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances  
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Dancing Schools.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 285.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**285.40. ~~License fee, expiration~~ When licenses expire.** ~~The annual license fee for each school shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule, and the license Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on the first day of June first of each year following the date of issuance.~~

AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 287 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Filling Stations and Bulk Oil Plants.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 287.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be and is hereby repealed.

~~**287.30. Application for license.** An application for a gasoline filling station or bulk oil plant shall be made upon a form furnished by the director of licenses and consumer services or their designee.~~

Section 2. That Section 287.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

~~**287.40. License expiration date**~~ **When licenses expire.** Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on September first of each year ~~subject to renewal year to year thereafter.~~

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 289 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Fire Extinguisher Sales and Service.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Chapter 289 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances be amended by adding thereto a new Section 289.55 to read as follows:

**289.55. When licenses expire.** Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on October first of each year.

Section 2. That Section 289.60 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**289.60. License fee; expiration; transferability.** The annual license fee for an applicant in the business of servicing fire extinguishers for the general public (Class A) and for an applicant not in the business of servicing fire extinguishers for the general public (Class B) shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. Each such license shall terminate the first day of October next succeeding the issuance of said license unless sooner revoked or forfeited, and shall not be transferable or assignable. The license fee shall be paid at the time of the filing of the application.

AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 291 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Fuel Dealers.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 291.70 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**291.70. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire. ~~Each license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on September first of each year.**

**AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS**

**By Samuels**

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 295 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances  
relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Groceterias and Portable Stores.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 295.100 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**295.100. ~~License fee; expiration~~ When licenses expire and fees.** The annual license fee for each mobile groceteria under this chapter shall be as established in Appendix J, License Fee Schedule. The fee required shall be in addition to any fees required by Chapter 188 for licenses otherwise required by the Code of Ordinances. Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on April first of each year.

AN ORDINANCE  
OF THE  
CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS

By Samuels

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 296 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Hospitals.**

The City Council of the City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 296.60 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**296.60. ~~Expiration date~~ When licenses expire. Each ~~license~~ Licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on November first of each year.**

